Tracz Malox

From: Amazon Business <no-reply@amazon.com>

Sent: Friday, November 17, 2023 1:42 PM

To: Tracy Maloy

Subject: Your purchase on Amazon.com has been approved by Todd Sattison

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the
sender and know the content is safe. If email is suspicious, please forward to: informationsystems@ci.auburn.in.us

BE

Order approved

Your purchase order request for WPC was approved by Todd Sattison(tmsattison@ci.auburn.in.us).

Order Summary

Order number 113-2185510-1042629
113-3187848-4041816

Approved by Todd Sattison (tmsattison@ci.auburn.in.us)

Deliver to Quentin Sudhoff

2010 WAYNE ST
AUBURN, IN 46706-3503, US

Items in order 2

Total $231.96

Approved items

BHE! Yuasa Genesis NP7-12 12V/7Ah SLA Battery with F2 Terminal
$32.33 | Qty: 6
[x] Yocada Floor Squeegee Scrubber Adjustable Telescopic Pole Heavy Duty

Household Broom EVA Foam Blade for Garage Courtyard Shower Bathroom Floor
Marble Glass Tile Water Foam Cleaning
$18.99 | Qty: 2
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Sponsored

Frequently bought together

Audio & Home Theater

yuasa np7-12 12v 7ah battery

Computers  Camera & Photo

The most recommended golf cart charger

Yuasa Genesis NP7-12 12V/7Ah
SLA Battery with F2 Terminal

Brand: Yuasa
4.6 379 ratings | 25 answered guestions

i's Choice '

50+ bought in past month

-6% $29°%°

Typical price: $3443 6

Get a $60 gift card instantly: Pay $0.00 $29-89 upon
approval for the Amazon Store Card. Find out how

Available at a lower price from other sellers that may not
offer free Prime shipping.

Brand Yuasa
Size 1
item Weight 5 Pounds
Terminal F1 Terminal
Voltage fn] Battery Cell
12 Volts U Composition
Sealed Lead Acid
About this item

e DIMS:5.94"L x2.56"Wx3.7"H

e Rating: 12V 7Ah

e Brand: Genuine YUASA

e Terminal: F2 (0.250" or 1/4" wide slide on tab)
Weight: 5.2 Ibs. ea.

Battery Backup and
Surge Protector, by...

Priv ey 35889

$7 9 99 sprime

Total price: $114.49

Add all 3 to Cart

Wearable Technology

Car Electronics & GPS
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$27495 sprime
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Sponsored

$2989

FREE delivery November 21 -
24. Details

Or fastest delivery Friday,
November 17. Order within 6
hrs 1 min. Details

Delivering to Auburn 46706 -
Update location

Only 7 left in stock - order

soan.
Qty: 1 ary : é
Add to Cart
Buy Now

Ships from  AAA Security Depot USA

Sold by AAA Security Depot USA

Returns Non-returnable due to
hazmat safety reasons

Payment  Secure transaction

| Add to List

R

New (5) from
$2989 & FREE Shipping

Other Sellers on Amazon

$29.99
& FREE Shipping
Sold by: Ace Comp Solutions

Add to Cart

ECO-WORTHY
Perfect power
wheelchair
battery group
22nf

ECO-WORTHY 12V 50Ah (2 Pack)
Lithium Trolling Motor Battery...
frrdrsiydy 77

B
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Shop by Room

Amazon Home
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squeegee for floor

Shop by Style Haome Décor

Furniture

Kitchen & Dining Bed & Bath

Make your housework easier, make our earth cleaner

Design Details

et

Convenient Hook

Lock to Adjust the Length

Iron Pole

Dual Eva Foam

Roll over image to zoom in
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Yocada Floor Squeegee
Scrubber Adjustable
Telescopic Pole Heavy Duty
Household Broom EVA
Foam Blade for Garage
Courtyard Shower
Bathroom Floor Marble
Glass Tile Water Foam
Cleaning

Visit the Yocada Store
43 4,982 ratings
1K+ bought in past month

-31% $19%
List Price; $28:89 &%
Get Fast, Free Shipping with Amazon Prime

FREE Returns
Join Prime to buy this item at $17.99

Coupon:f: Apply 10% coupon

Shop items> | Terms

Get a $60 gift card instantly: Pay $0.00 $39:59
upon approval for the Amazon Store Card. Find
out how

Available at a lower price from other sellers that
may not offer free Prime shipping.

Brand Yocada

Color Yellow, Black
Style Heavy Duty
Product 17.1"W x 54,.3"H
Dimensions

Item 748 Grams
Weight

About this item

¢ Floor Squeegee Ergonomic Principle: The
Angle of the pole and EVA part conforms to
the ergonomic principle, which can be used
to use the squeegee with less effort, so that
cleaning can be simple and convenient. The
squeegee head is about 17.1inch long.

» Floor Squeegee Telescopic Pole: The iron
pole length can be adjusted from 43.3 inches
to 54.3 inches, you can just open the lock on
the pole to adjust. The squeegee head is
about 17.1inch long.

Floor Squeegee Broom RAPID DRYING:
Extensive drying efficiently,saving the hassle
of extra drying. The squeegee head is about
17.%inch long.

o Floor Squeegee Broom MULTIPURPOSE: To
dry floor surface efficiently and remove dirt
and hair easily.Suitable for garage courtyard
shower bathroom pet hair fur floor marble
glass tile water foam cleaning

Garden & Outdoor Home improvement

Vs

$179 prime @

Sponsores

prime

p—l

Enjoy fast, FREE delivery,
exclusive deals and award-
winning movies & TV shows
with Prime

Try Prime and start saving today
with Fast, FREE Delivery

Buy new:
$1 999

Get Fast, Free Shipping with
Amazon Prime
FREE Returns

FREE delivery Tuesday,
November 21 on orders shipped
by Amazon over $35

Or fastest delivery Tomorrow,
November 16. Order within 4
hrs 33 mins

Delivering to Auburn 46706 -
Update location

In Stock
Qty: Z—-
Add to Cart
Buy Now

Ships fram  Amazon

Sold by Yocada Household

Reuirns Returnable until Jan 31,
2024

Fayment  Secure transaction

{7} Add a gift receipt for easy
returns

Save with Used - Very
Good

$1524

FREE delivery: Monday, Nov 20
on orders over $35.00 shipped
by Amazon,

Ships from: Amazon

Sacld ny: Amazon Warehouse

Add to List

New & Used (7) from

$1524 FREE Shipping on
orders over $35.00 shipped by
Amazon.



